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DATE: February 17, 2015 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: S-Building Roof Replacement 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B15002 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the 
Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
Questions submitted by vendors:  

1.  Is there a cover board required?  If so, we would need to know which cover board is required. 
 
A. No cover board specified or required. 

 
2. Is there an air/vapor retarder required? 

 
A. Not required. 

 
3. We made a return visit today to verify the existing construction.  There is a heavy mopping of hot 

asphalt with a rag felt that stuck to the concrete deck.  Is this to be left in place or 
removed?  Removing it will be very difficult as it completely stuck to the deck.  This piece of the 
existing construction is not listed on the drawings. 
 
A. Insulation to be taken down as best as possible to a smooth surface. Removing of asphalt not 

required. 
 

4. There is supposed to be a cover board used on the project?  Nothing is specified. 
 
A. Refer to question #1. 

 
5. Will the school be requiring a wind rating of I-90 as specified or I-60 as required by code? 

 
A. I-90 rating required. 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 
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